From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel
Sent: 12/17/2013 1:17:12 PM

To: 'valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov' (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov); 'rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov'
(rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Lok, Ronald E.' (ronald.lok@cpuc.ca.gov)
Ce: ‘Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: Kern Power Plant Evidence Protocol

Valerie, Rick and Ronald,

Attached 1s a protocol for identifying and removing evidence developed by Exponent, one of
PG&E’s consultants on the Kern project. We would like to discuss this with you briefly at our
meeting this afternoon. I will bring hard copies to the meeting.

We are looking forward to seeing you this afternoon.

Thanks,

Erik

SB GT&S 0438253
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